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Lorraine Davis

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Council Offices

The Campus

Welwyn Garden City

AL8 6AE

United Kingdom

5th April 2019

Dear Lorraine,

This is to confirm that Fusion Hatfield Hotels Limited will make its own private
arrangements on waste removal at Luna, Fusion Students, St Albans Road West,
Hatfield, AL10 9RH as following:

¢ 8 General Waste Bins at 1,100 litre

e 4 Recycling Bins at 1,100 litre

e (Collection frequency: 3 time per week with the option to add a further 4
collections per week where required within 24 hours’ notice.

We will have DMR check sheets published in the bin store and will also provide
frequent educational services to our tenants on how to recycle their waste
accordingly.

We will also provide notices to be put up in the Bin store, on our internal notice

boards as well in our residence handbooks that contains the Name and contact
details of our service provider.

Yours Sincerely,

ADAM COHEN
Director
Fusion Hatfield Hotels Limited

Company registered number 08803636





